(703) 243-8690

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" St., S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The Law Office of

Dan J. Alpert

2120 N. 21st Rd.
Arlington, VA 22201
DIA@COMMLAW.TV

(703) 243-8692 (FAX)

January 17, 2014
Accepted/Files
JAN 24 7014

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

Re:  Station WUUU(FM)
Facility No. 22992

Please update the studio address for the above-referenced stated to:

2200 N. Hwy 190

Suite D

Covington, LA

If there are any questions, please contact this office.

Counsel for Pittman Broadcasting Services,
LEC
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2120 N. 21st Rd.
Arlington, VA 22201
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445 12" St., S.W. I

1 Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554 rederd nfﬁcﬁm[;’f”&‘f g@mmw

Re: Station WUUU(FEM)
Facility No. 22992
File No. BMPH-20130909AFF
Franklinton, LA

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pittman Broadcasting Services, LLC, by its attorney, hereby advises that 1s has begun equipment
tests with regard to the above-referenced station construction permit.

If there are any questions, please contact this office.

VT \tm your

\

Dan :jlpert
Counsé] for Pittman Broadcasting Services,
FLL
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